OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 175, FRST ST. ARTESIA, KM 88210
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  ficonnusarz

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

October 15, 1999
CERTIFEID RETURN RECEIPT # P 466 329 225

Enron Oil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 2267
Midland, TX. 79702

Attn: Mike Francis

Re: Enron Oil & Gas Company’s Conoco ‘8’ State Com. #1
Located in Unit J of Section 8, Township 17 South, Range 29 East,

NMPM.
Request for Testing Allowable

Dear Mr. Francis,

I am returning form C-104, a request for a testing allowable unapproved. Please refer to the letter dated to
Enron Oil & Gas Company, which was addressed to you September 29, 1999 for further clarification. I
have enclosed a copy of this letter for your convenience.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please feel free to call me.

Yours truly,
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District Geologist, Artesia

Enclosures: Letter to Enron dated 9/29/99. F Ctod s

Cc: Tim Gum- District Supervisor, Artesia
Lori Wrotenbery, Division Director
File-Artesia
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